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Chris Harvey

From: Sun-Hee Kim(HCT) [alondra@hct.co.kr]
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2006 3:29 AM

To: Scott Wang; Chris Harvey; Mike Kuo
Cc: Y%oA+1Y,+(HCT); (HCT) AOAG¢ ; tU+UEE (HCT); £&¢u°l (HCT)
Subject: Re: PANTECH&CURITEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID: PP4TX-215A, Assessment NO.: AN06T5427,
Notice#1
Dear Sir,

Thank you for your cooperation.
| send the comparision photo (case, memory). Please check this project and inform me as soon as possible.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Sun- Hee KIM

————— Original Message ——---

From: Sun-Hee Kim(HCT)

To: Scott Wang ; Chris Harvey ; Mike Kuo

Cc:??2?2 (HCT);(HCT)??? ;2?22 (HCT);?2?2? (HCT);??? (HCT);?2?2?CJ

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 8:26 PM

Subject: Re: PANTECH&CURITEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID: PP4TX-215A, Assessment NO.: AN06T5427,
Notice#l

Dear Sir,
Due to a public holiday here in Korea, so we apologize for the late response.
Please refer to my below comment and attachment files.

And Ki Soo Kim is in the long business trip, so please send your email to me including "Keun-Ho Park"
khpark@hct.co.kr.

* Note ;
Please approve the certificate, as indicated below.

EUT Type : Tri-Mode Dual-Band Phone (AMPS/CDMA/ PCS CDMA)
Dual-mode CDMA Phone (CDMA/ PCS CDMA)
Single band CDMA Phone (CDMA) / Single band CDMA Phone (PCS CDMA)
Your prompt response would be much appreciated.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Sun- Hee KIM

2/2/2006
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————— Original Message ——---

From: "? ? ? " <kisookim@hct.co.kr>

To: "? ? 2 \X(HCT\)" <alondra@hct.co.kr>; "? ? ? " <kyk415@hct.co.kr>; "? ? ? ? ? \(HCT\)"
<khpark@hct.co.kr>

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2006 2:56 PM

Subject: Fw: PANTECH&CURITEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID: PP4TX-215A, Assessment NO.: AN06T5427,
Notice#1

> ———— Original Message ----—-

> From: "Compliance Certification Services" <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com>

> To: <kisookim@hct.co.kr>

> Cc: <charvey-tcbh@CCSEMC.com>

> Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2006 10:05 PM

> Subject: PANTECH&CURITEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID: PP4TX-215A, Assessment NO.: AN06T5427,
Notice#1

>

>

>> Ki Soo Kim,

>>

>> | have completed the review and have the following items that need to be addressed before the review can be
completed:

>>

>> The correct format Letter of Authorization submitted with this application is from Pantech & Curitel to CCS
Testing Division. There is an older format Letter of Authorization from Pantech & Curitel to HCT, but this must be
updated to the new format. Since HCT has submitted this application on behalf of Pantech & Curitel, please provide a
Letter of Authorization from Pantech & Curitel to HCT using the updated CCS format.

>>

>> Please provide a photograph exhibit that shows a comparison of the original product and this changed case and
memory.

>>

>> The maximum SAR values listed in the RF Report and Cover Letter are higher than the maximum SAR values
listed in the SAR report. Please correct this discrepancy.

>>

>> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application
dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the name of the sender.

>>

>> Best regards,

>>

>> Chris Harvey

>> Charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com

>>

>>

>>

————— Original Message ——---

From: Sun-Hee Kim(HCT)

To: Scott Wang ; Chris Harvey ; Mike Kuo

Cc:?2?? (HCT); (HCT)? ?? ;?2?27? (HCT);??? (HCT);??? (HCT);??2?2CJ]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 7:08 PM

Subject: Re: FCC Part 22/ 24 / 2 Application - Class Il permissive change application (FCC ID : PP4TX-215A) :
PANTECH&CURITEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Dear Sir,

2/2/2006
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Thank you for your cooperation.

FCC ID : PP4TX-215A (Class Il permissive change application)

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

Please check this project and inform us as soon as possible.

Your prompt response would be much appreciated.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Sun- Hee KIM

————— Original Message -----

From: Sun-Hee Kim(HCT)

To: Scott Wang ; Chris Harvey ; Mike Kuo

Cc:??2?2 (HCT);(HCT)??? ;?2?2? (HCT);?2?? (HCT);??? (HCT);???CJ

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 11:53 AM

Subject: Re: FCC Part 22/ 24 / 2 Application - Class Il permissive change application (FCC ID : PP4TX-215A)) :
PANTECH&CURITEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Dear Sir,

Thank you for your cooperation.

FCC ID : PP4ATX-215A (Class Il permissive change application)
Please let us know the current status on this project.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Sun- Hee KIM

————— Original Message ——---

From: Sun-Hee Kim(HCT)

To: Scott Wang ; Chris Harvey ; Mike Kuo

Cc: (HCT)??? ;?22?27? (HCT);?2?? (HCT);??? (HCT);??? (HCT);?? ? (HCT)

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2006 8:35 PM

Subject: FCC Part 22/ 24 / 2 Application - Class Il permissive change application (FCC ID : PP4TX-215A) :
PANTECH&CURITEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Hello, Mike

2/2/2006
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Thank you for your cooperation.

We'd like to apply for FCC Part 22 / 24 / 2 Certification as below project ;

FCC ID : PP4TX-215A

1) Applicant Name : PANTECH&CURITEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
2) Application Product : Tri-Mode Dual-Band Phone (AMPS/CDMA/ PCS CDMA)

Dual-mode CDMA Phone (CDMA/ PCS CDMA)Single band CDMA Phone (CDMA)
Single band CDMA Phone (PCS CDMA)

3) Model Name : TX-215A
4) Application & Upload date : January 13, 2006

5) Assesment No : AN0O6T5427
Your kindly attentions would be much appreciated.

If you have questions or comments on this application, please do not hesitate to conatct us.

Best Regards,

Sun- Hee KIM - HCT

Ms. Sun-hee Kim

Product Compliance Division

Hyundai Calibration & Certification Co.,Ltd (HCT)
San 136-1, Ami-ri , Bubal-eup, Icheon-si,
Kyounki- do, Korea (467-701)

Tel. : (82-31)639-8565/ 8518
Fax.: (82-31)639-8535
H.P.: 011-9558-9875

E-mail : alondra@hct.co.kr
http :// www.hct.co.kr
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